Amanda Baryenbruch

From: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 7:33 AM
To: Amanda Baryenbruch

Subject: FW: Appointment

An appointment for Monday

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 10:06 PM

To: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow <mreedkadow@manitowoc.org>; Stacey Groll <sgroll@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Appointment

OK. Add to next Monday’s agenda.

Thanks.

Justin M. Nickels
HMayor
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From: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Stacey Groll <sgroll@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Appointment

Not too late on my end

Mackenzie

From: Stacey Groll <sgroll@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed-Kadow <mreedkadow@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Appointment

Sonia Vasquez is to be appointed to the Citizens Advisory Committee.
Mackenzie — Is it too late to add that to the Council agenda for Monday?
Mayor — are you okay with that, or would you prefer January for any reason?

Stacey Groll | Assistant to the Mayor
City Hall | 900 Quay Street | Manitowoc, WI 54220




Office: (920) 686.6980 | Cell: (920) 629.0414
WWW.manitowoc.org

“Be mindful. Be grateful. Be positive. Be true. Be kind.” Roy T. Bennett
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